Magdalene Adams

——
From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Monday, 26 February 2024 07:12
To: Magdalene Adams; Junaid Pualse
Cc: Query @ Groupmeridian; CTN Orders; Shene Swart; Khosi Dlamini
Subject: FW: Task Created - Tops At Parklands (Ref: TOPDS137)
Attachments: Tops At Parklands FSU (002).xlsx
Magdalene

Please can and remove S01146186

.nil zimam s Liezel Lotriet
Customer Service Supervisor
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

T E—|

From: Khosi Dlamini <khosi.dlamini@cIlmbrands.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2024 1:56 PM

To: Shene Swart <shene.swart@clmbrands.com>; Michelle Roberts <Michelle.Roberts@groupmeridian.co.za>;
Schalk van der Merwe <Schalk.vdMerwe@clmbrands.com>; CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>
Subject: RE: Task Created - Tops At Parklands (Ref: TOPDS137)

@CTN OrdersPlease find attached the updated TS doc.

Kind regards

From: Shene Swart <shene.swart@clmbrands.com>

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 10:35 AM

To: Michelle Roberts <Michelle.Roberts@groupmeridian.co.za>; Khosi Dlamini <khosi.dlamini@clmbrands.com>;
Schalk van der Merwe <Schalk.vdMerwe @clmbrands.com>; CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>
Subject: Re: Task Created - Tops At Parklands (Ref: TOPDS137)

Hi Khosi
Can i please get the updated SO.

Thanks

From: Shene Swart <shene.swart@clmbrands.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 3:09:24 PM

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

Please note Sadko must be 7units please.



thanks,
Shene

Get Qutlook for i0s

From: Michelle Roberts <Miche{ie.Roberts@gmupmeridian.éo.za>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 3:06:32 PM

To: Khosi Dlamini <khosi.dlamini@clmbrands.com>; Schalk van der Merwe <Schalk.vdMerwe@climbrands.com>;
Shene Swart <shene.swart@clmbrands.com>; CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>

Subject: RE: Task Created - Tops At Parklands (Ref: TOPDS137)

Please approve

E =mmsee—|  Nlichelle Roberts
Customer Service Agent
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer
ﬂ

From: Khosi Dlamini <khosi.dlamini@clmbrands.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 3:01 PM

To: Schalk van der Merwe <Schalk.vdMerwe@cimbrands.com>; Shene Swart <shene.swart@clmbrands.com>; CTN
Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>

Subject: RE: Task Created - Tops At Parklands (Ref: TOPDS137)

@CTN Ordersplease place the attached to be delivered

From: Repforce Team <noreply@repforce.co>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 10:35 AM

To: Khosi Dlamini <khosi.dlamini@clmbrands.com>; Schalk van der Merwe <Schalk.vdMerwe@clmbrands.com>;
Shene Swart <shene.swart@clmbrands.com>

Subject: Task Created - Tops At Parklands (Ref: TOPDS137)

I Caution: This message comes from an external organisation.

LFP request - WC

REF# 9430268

Created for: CLM

Location: Tops At Parklands

Address: The Piazza Parklands Main Road Link Road Parklands Cape Town 7441,
Parklands

Created By: Shene Swart

Created Date: 21 Feb 2024, 10:23

Task Due Date:

Customer Code: TOPDS137



Task Summary Detail:

Outlet Name

Tops Parklands

Brand and variant of free stock required.

Gin Society Sadko

Quantity of free stock required.

Gs Og - 1 cases
Sadko - 7 units

Reason for stock request

Gondola End payment

If for space payment, confirm the amount in rands and the duration of the deal.

r1500

SO number

n/a

if you think you've received this email in error please contact support@repforce.co .

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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